
 

 

  
June 15, 2017 
 
Mr. Phillip Francis   
Director of Operations 
Livonia Public Schools 
15125 Farmington Road 
Livonia, MI 48154 
 
RE:    Contract Award Recommendation for Civil Engineering Services  

2018 Sinking Fund Pavement Replacement Projects 
Cooper / Roosevelt / Johnson / Emerson / Stevenson – Pavement Replacement 

 
Dear Mr. Francis: 
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Livonia Public Schools (LPS) in its selection of a Civil Engineer for the Projects listed above.  
This update represents the mutual efforts of PMC and LPS administration and staff to present a 
framework in order to identify, evaluate and recommend Firms for this Project. 
 
NTH Consultants and LPS have a  longstanding relationship and have been working together for over a 
decade, which currently includes materials testing services for the bond projects.  Additionally, NTH was 
awarded  a  sinking  fund  contract  to  perform  pavement  replacement work  at  numerous  sites,  tennis 
court  reconstruction  at Churchill High  School,  and watermain  replacement  at Holmes Middle  School.  
PMC and LPS have been  satisfied with  their work and are  recommending  they be  re‐engaged  for  the 
2018 Sinking Fund projects in the lump sum amount of $135,000.00.   
 
For the Civil Engineer, the costs for this work will be detailed in a Purchase Order issued by the District, 
and in a contract amendment to their original contract, pending final review and approval of terms by 
district legal counsel. 
 
The Project Team is available at the Board’s convenience to answer any questions regarding this process 
and/or the recommendation.  Please direct all questions through me via email at 
scott.smith@plantemoran.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
PLANTE MORAN CRESA 

           
Scott Smith, LEED AP 
Senior Consultant 
 
Enclosures:   NTH Consultants, LTD letter dated May 24, 2017 
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